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3502 ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR ORACLE HARDWARE 
 
Applied Engineering 
Fargo, ND 
 
Avnet Infrastructure Solutions 
Norcross, GA 
 
RICOM 
Irvine, CA 
 
SMS System Maintenance Services 
Chicago, IL 
 
Original Contract: 
CO # 2 - Increase  
Revised Contract Total: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

$90,000.00 
$355,000.00 
$445,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: President Cary Israel 
 

DATE:  August 26, 2014 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Approval of Change Order for Competitive 
Sealed Bid 3502 – Annual Contract for Oracle Hardware. 
 

SCOPE: This change order will increase our current annual contract to 
replace Storage Area Networks for Test/Development/Disaster 
Recovery for Blackboard and Banner and Storage Area 
Networks for Production Blackboard.  It will also allow for 
purchasing additional servers for the new version of Banner and 
replacing current servers for the new version of Luminis as 
approved in the FY15 Supplemental Budget.  Contract pricing is 
based on a percentage discount off of list price.  Term of 
contract: 11/25/2013 through 11/24/2014. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Applied Engineering 
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

 

 


